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DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

160 S HOLLYWOOD STREET, ROOM 126,  MEMPHIS, TN 38112  PHONE: 901-416-5376 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
IFB-100821WA-Re-Bid Microsoft O365 A5 Educations Software. 

 
 
1.         How many cores need to be covered for the Qty 63 Server (Datacenter) and the for the Qty 85 
 (Standard)?   
 
 Answer: The only time cores come into play is with the SQL licensing. 
 
2.         Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

 Answer:  Companies responding to this solicitation must have a domestic US address.      

  

3.       Whether we need to come over there for meetings?  

  Answer: In person meetings are not needed.  

 

4.   Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  

 Answer:  Tasks for preparation can be prepared abroad.  

 

4.    Can we submit the proposals via email? The acceptable forms of proposal delivery for  this 

 solicitation is.  

 Answer:  Proposals can be hand delivered, delivered by the United States Postal Service, or  

 delivered by a courier service such as (ex. FedEx or United Parcel).  

 

5.   You mentioned, “that you already have an Azure tenant/infrastructure setup and will not need 

 CSP pricing.” Does this mean you are not wanting to move your current Azure direct 

 subscription and the billing under Us & CSP?  Your current Azure Consumption currently with 

 MS, we can move to our CSP.   

  Answer:   Please refer to Bid Specifications on page 11, third paragraph 


